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From: Miller, Debra

Sent: Wednesday, November 07, 2012 1:40 PM

To: Diaz-Toro, Diana; Trefethen, Jean; Hsueh, Kevin

Cc: Rodriguez, Sandra; Castellon, Krupskaya; Rajapakse, Champa

Subject: The attached letter to the City of Redwing was dated and dispatched on November 7, 2012.

It was put into ADAMS for immediate public release.

View ADAMS P8 Properties ML12310A306
Open ADAMS P8 Package (Letter to City of Redwing re: Request for Information for the Prairie Island
Independent Spent Fuel Storage Installation)

Debbie Miller, Administrative Assistant
Division of Waste Management

and Environmental Protection
Office of Federal and State Materials
and Environmental Management Programs
301-415-8727
debra.miller@nrc.gov




Hearing Ildentifier: Prairie_lIsland_Env_ISFSI_Public
Email Number: 56

Mail Envelope Properties (9C2386A0C0BC584684916F7A0482B6CAB3D7D6747A)

Subject: The attached letter to the City of Redwing was dated and dispatched on
November 7, 2012. It was put into ADAMS for immediate public release.

Sent Date: 11/7/2012 1:39:35 PM

Received Date: 11/7/2012 1:39:39 PM

From: Miller, Debra

Created By: Debra.Miller@nrc.gov

Recipients:

"Rodriguez, Sandra" <Sandra.Rodriguez@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

"Castellon, Krupskaya" <Krupskaya.Castellon@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

"Rajapakse, Champa" <Champa.Rajapakse@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

"Diaz-Toro, Diana" <Diana.Diaz-Toro@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

"Trefethen, Jean" <Jean.Trefethen@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

"Hsueh, Kevin" <Kevin.Hsueh@nrc.gov>

Tracking Status: None

Post Office: HQCLSTRO2.nrc.gov
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